Contact

steverhodes@aprstaffing.com

www.linkedin.com/in/steverhodes (LinkedIn)

www.APRstaffing.com (Company)

Top Skills

Recruiting

Technical Recruiting

Contract Recruitment

Patents

Method for Disposing of Animal Waste

Assembly and Method for Disposing of Waste

Assembly and Method for Disposing of Pet Waste

Steve Rhodes

President | Chief Operations Officer

Portland, Oregon, United States

Summary

Seasoned IT and Engineering staffing professional with noteworthy accomplishments. Prolific recruiting specialist with demonstrable and recognized track records as Recruiter, Account Manager, Senior Management, and Executive level leadership.

Specialties: +25 years staffing and recruiting IT and Engineering professionals. Set many standards in a legendary Portland-based company. Level-3 technical support for all standard coffee makers.

Experience

APR Staffing
President | Chief Operations Officer
October 2019 - Present (6 years)
Portland, Oregon

APR Staffing is proud to be one of the most respected, privately-owned, technical and professional staffing organizations in the Pacific Northwest. APR offers an unparalleled level of both service and value at a multitude of impressive clients large and small.

Alliance Professional Resources Board Member October 2019 - Present (6 years) Portland, Oregon, United States

Alliance Professional Resources is a holding company with an impressive and diverse set of staffing companies in its portfolio. Our primary objective is to build additional value for small- and medium-sized staffing companies through consolidation and shared services in order to minimize expenses, while allowing original ownership control. We can be found here: https://allianceprofessionalresources.com/.

Professional Resource Group, LLC
President | Managing Partner
September 2009 - October 2019 (10 years 2 months)

Page 1 of 3

West Linn, OR

Proud to be recognized as one of Oregon's fastest growing private companies (Portland Business Journal). Professional Resource Group is now APR Staffing.

Professional Resource Group was the parent company of Data Resource Group and Engineering Resource Group.

At Professional Resource Group, we offered one of the highest value positions of any staffing firm in the Northwest. We kept overhead to a bare minimum and leveraged the greatest efficiencies in front- and back-office systems to operate one of the most efficient staffing organizations in operation in it's day. That meant lower bill rates to our clients, higher pay rates to our employees, and some of the best terms available anywhere. It's the same set of core values and principles that we brought to APR Staffing and operate with today.

InfoGroup Northwest Account Executive April 2007 - July 2009 (2 years 4 months) Lake Oswego, OR

Not a positive experience

CorSource
Account Manager, Recruiting Manager
April 1998 - April 2007 (9 years 1 month)
Portland, OR

Responsible for an annual account portfolio of +\$7M. Top revenue producer for years 2004-2007. Managed a core group of Senior Recruiters over four offices in Portland, Seattle, Redwood City, and Denver.

MSI Consulting
Technical Recruiter
March 1995 - April 1998 (3 years 2 months)
Portland, OR

Managed a P&L worth \$3M annually. Generated new accounts and open requisitions and recruited for same. Earned "Recruiter of the Year" in 1996 and 1997.

Education

California State University-Chico BS, GeoSciences · (1984 - 1987)

College of the Siskiyous
AS, Geology, Physical Science · (1981 - 1983)

Andrew P. Hill High School HS Diploma, Physical Sciences · (1975 - 1978)